


Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Wednesday, June 13, 2012 2:39 PM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis 
(scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425-60) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jet 0-33-1 Site 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum Jet O-33-l Site 
Unit Letter O, Section 33, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-60) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 25, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is 
acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-60) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter/please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



RECEIVED 
JUN -7 2012 

RICE Operating Company 
122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 

May 25,2012 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe,NM 87505 

Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum Jet. 0-33-1 (1R425-60): UL/O, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD System 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice. Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2007, ROC initiated work on the former 0-33-1 junction box as part ofthe system 
abandonment. The site is located in UL/O, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records 
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 50 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, 
creating a 5x3x6-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field 
screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The_6-ft 
sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in 
a chloride concentration of <16 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics 
(GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was 
returned to the excavation to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used as a top cap 
and to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 2/28/2008, the site was seeded with a 
blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal 
rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID 
sheet are attached. 



Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
JUNCTION BOX'FINAL'REPORT 

BOX LOCATION 
• SWD SYSTEM' JUNCTION. UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE COUNTY, 'BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET 

Vacuum Jct..O-33-1' 0 33 '17S 35E Lea 
.length 3,5' | Width 4' | Depth? 

Vacuum Jct..O-33-1' 0 33 '17S 35E Lea 
no box;.system abandonment 

LAND TYPE: BLM. 

Depth, to Groundwater 

Date Started 1/22/2007 

/Soil Excavated : 

STATE X. ,FEE LANDOWNER . 

50 feet 

OTHER 

Soil Disposed • :0 

cubic yards 

cubic yards 

NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20_ 

•Date Completed .2/28/2008 OCD Witness no. 

:Excavatiqn Length 5 Width. 3 Depth 

Off site Facility h'/a. . ILbcatibn „ n/a 

;6 .feet 

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: Sample.Date; •_ 2/12/2008: 

TPH ahdChlofide labbratdrV'testres .byusihg-ahapprbved laband 
.testjhg procedur.es.plirsuarit:iq ,'NMO.CD guidelines'. 

'Sample " '<• •PID (field) • ;GRQ •DRO " "'.Chloride. 
iLocation •'> :. -ppni' • mg/kg, mg/kg ;rhg/kg. J 

;SOURGE 6'-GRAB ' 0.0 ; ' ' <io;o s<.fp:o/ ;<16' ;i 

General: Description of Remedial This juhctioh:yras-elimini^ 

Sample Depth 6 ft 

•CHLORIDE FIELD. TESTS, 

. LOCATION ' .DEPTH | 
:'bgckgfolind', 6" ' ' ' W '! 

vertical !; 
ideliiieatiort 'i 

Hrerich.at the • 
: junction, ; 

(source) 

'•2" . .132. 
vertical !; 

ideliiieatiort 'i 
Hrerich.at the • 

: junction, ; 

(source) 

; ;3'-' 83, 
vertical !; 

ideliiieatiort 'i 
Hrerich.at the • 

: junction, ; 

(source) 

ns: 

vertical !; 
ideliiieatiort 'i 

Hrerich.at the • 
: junction, ; 

(source) 
; . 5''- ' V ~ ' 94 " 

vertical !; 
ideliiieatiort 'i 

Hrerich.at the • 
: junction, ; 

(source) 
6' : '99' 

Vacuum ;'SWp systern;abah36nment. Aftef/theite 

Mnyestigation.ra 

'produci^ 

• and chloride.concentrator 

-'6 ft BGS,;>Va"s serit'to^ low cpncetitfations. 'The excavate'd soil was 

rVturned.to,tfte:exbayatto t6p*cap,and t6;raht6.Ur.the'sitetp^ 0/12/28/2008,' 

the site Wasjseeded ^ 

.enclosures: photos, j a ^ 

i;HEREBY;eERTIFYTrHAf fHEliN^F^ 

;SITEiSUpERy!SOR'_ 

tREBORT' 
,»SSEMBLEb;BY 

•Roy^Rascon.-

'KNOWLEDGEiArSlD BELIEF! 

; SfGNAf URE, ihot'avaiiable.* - . ' COMPANY; RICE OPERATING COMPANY: 

•Katie'Jones: .INITIAL-

'RROJECT'UEAPER _ . LarryBruce BakerJr:-- SIGNATURE. '. DATE 



Vacuum Jet. 0-33-1 

undisturbed junction box, facing north 1/22/2008 

spreading clean, imported soil on site, facing east 2/28/2008 

Unit O, Section 33, T17S, R35E 

seeding backfilled site, facing north 2/28/2008 



PHONE (575) 393;2326 «.101. E. MARLAND « HOB3S, NM 8821Q 

LABORATORIES 

Receiving Date: 02/13/08 
Reporting Date: ,02/15/08 
Project'Owrier: NOT-GIVEN 
Project Name: VAC., JGT. 0-33^1 
project location; NOT GIVEN 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
RICE OPERATING CO. 
ATTN: ROY R. RASCON 
122 VV. TAYLOR 
IHOBBS, NM 88240 
FAX TO; |575)-397-l471 

•'R'fCE OPERATING: 
JiOSB^fejiyi' J Sampling Date:702/12/08 

Sample Type: S.OIL 
.Sample-Condition:: COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: NF 

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID 

GRO 
(C5-C10) 
(mg/kg)' 

•:DRO. 

:(mg/kg) 
'Ci* 

(mg/kg) 

ANALYSIS DATE 02/13/08 02/13/08 02/13/08 J. 
.H14248-1 ' 'VERj.vg'SOU,BCB'^6i'BOS" . <io;o\; I <1.0.0 : <16-

Quality Control .528. .454 .500' 
True Value" QC 500: •500 •500 
% Recovery 106 •90-.8. 1.00 

' Relative. Pei£eilfPifleMnce/ ;3,J9;- i i8;2' <o.i: . 

M E T H O D S ; ^ Strj./Methods 4500iCI;B 
?'Ariaiysis performed ;orj a j :4•W:;v^a'q "̂fd.u^^0 r̂ac :̂ 

HI1424.8TCL.RICE 

PtEASEHOTE Uabiiiiy nntTDapaiiiiiy 

•fe£taiW!y& ife aimp&Jtfe'nliliii'oiiov9',*ft'* ieji'ort shall nol'to rtj|i'idduiiil exeopt'.hV luli;wiilt W'rHliifvjp'ijrpyaiof-'CarSfiial ptjora'tOfios, ' ' • 



ORDINAL LABORA TORIES j 
21 ii'BeecWgoaVAbilene.TX 79603 101 East MarlanflyHobbs.uN'M 88240 

(325) 673-700L;rAx|325)673-7020, (505)393-2326 FAX (505) •393-2476 

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 

Corapan^Nameir^lCE OPERATINO'CO. i •. - - ~ 
: " i f rB ANALYSIS REQUEST 

P f o j e c t ^ n a g e ^ R O y A ^ , . . ..J P.O; U: 

Address: J22 WEST TAYLOR i ... . . . Company:' 

eiij:HQBBS ,-State:.I>fM: Zip:'88240 Attn:, . . 

• 
Phoriei:!(S^39^?.ij:f4; . Ifax #: (SO'5)39.7-1471 Address: 

Project//:. Project'Owrier: City: 

Prpjecr.Wame:-' VAC JCT.0-33-1 State: Zip:. 

ProjrttTiocatjpn: Phorie#: 

Sampler Name:l£ROyiRVR^Gp^lf.. Fax//: • 
. .MATRIX PRESERV SAMPLING 

POR LAB 
•;USE-.ONIjYU SAMPLET D; 
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"aiMvs :̂AJI'Cla^>i;in6iudina- thosSTdr. ne&idence:arid 'afiv" oUttf t̂oe^vhiitsoeyer'shall be/deemê  waived uhless made ta after completion ofthe aoolicabte 
service: j.innpievent'Shall Cardinal beliableTor Incidental 'of coris'w'uental daniaeesi'includine'without limitation; business interruptions, loss of use. or.loss of orbfitsincurred bv client its subsidiaries. 

"D'eHve'rVdiBjf'XeircJe-Q'ne)! 

Sani|)ler);yP"S: - Bus"- Other: 

Sample Condition 
Cool^-Jritacu 

^ & 
No- • TNO 

CllECKEDBY: 
(Initials) 

REISLARKS: PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpurvis & 
rrascoh(Kriceswd.c6in 

t Cardinai:e'anhot accept yerbal ciianges. Pleas eTa.\)written changes to:505-393-2476 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 

ck. 
MODEL 

"NO. 

122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240 
PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471 

PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM 

MODEL: PGM 7600 
MODEL: PGM 7600 
MODEL: PGM 7600 
MODEL: PGM 7600 

SERIAL "NO: 110-013676 
SERIAL NO: 110-013744 
SERIAL NO: 110-012383 
SERIAL NO: 110-012920 

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE 

LOT'NO: 07-3353 EXPIRATION DATE: 5-15-̂ 09 

FILL DATE: I.I-l6-07 METER READING ACCURACY: 100.0 

ACCURACY:*/-2% 

SYSTEM ; ; JUNCTION . UNIT ' SECTION ' TOWN SHIP RANGE.. 

VAC ; 0-33-1 O 33 35E, 

SAMPLE ID . . . PID SAMPLE ID PID 

T 

.2' 0 

•3* . . . . • 0.4 

4' 0. 

. . . 5* . . . . . . . . ;" 0 ' 

6' •o 

7' . 

. 8'' 

9," 
< 

. .10.' 
-

12',. . ... :.' 
• 

SIGNATURE: 

I. verify thal.Thave calibrated the above instrument̂  jn. acOTrdariceitp the mahu'factufe,6pcration manual., 

| ^ < ^ v v _ ^ MTE:5-'l2:b8 


